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Dear Sir: 

?er our Mr. H. J,. boettchert e telephone 1:rnnveraat1on with Mr. 
Robert Newman of LAS.L on 10/14/53 concerning screen rooms and 
the methods or adoptine. screen rooms to uaer furn!ahed motor­
genera tor &ets e.t Station 1210, Dog, certain a.d.<!itional infor­
ms. ti on is requir·ed. 

~r. Ne'fltl&n :requestec t.hat ou:r drawinga .3.30)·00-J (Station 1210, 
1211 and 121.2 - Dog - Electrical Power & GrouncUng Plan) and 
3413-Q.-J {Typical Screen Hoom Details) be revised to show this 
uaor furnished. ~otor-gcnerat;~ir and screen room oonn~ction. From 
previous co:rr('spondence it ia our understanding that the user is 
rurn!ahinc three ( 3} motor-generator sets with control equip.'?lent. 
i11e sets are of the fly-whee.l type, with a 20C volt, J ph.aee, 
60 c7olo, 30 E.r. ir~otor dr1v1ng A 20 KW i:;enorator. 'X:1e equip­
l".'.ent is rr..anu.f&c tur<H: 1.;y the ·:::leotric ~~a.oh1nery Corpor& t1on. 

The i:r..ethod c·f installation for these machinea has n.->ver been 
clearly sh.own on. our drawing due to a la.i~k of in.ror:na ticn. By 
copy or this lett6r, l t ls requested tha't; Mr. Newmfill furnish 
us with a complete set of shc;.p drawings <Hl these motor-generator 
uni ts and all con tro 1 equipment furn 1 shed by the 1.:..s er 1 so tb.a t 
we m.a.y comply w1 tr 1 t1.3 request. 

CC! i. '• '.':>p::.d.r: 1 

Very tru.1:1" yours, 

David ; .• Narver, .Jre 
Jh1ef ~reject rngineor 

7\obert :·. 'ew:.c:•: .. , -··~v .. , ··•-'· 


